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 How to Successfully 
Stimulate the Economy.  
William W. Beach.  The 
Heritage Foundation.  
WebMemo 2113.  
October 24, 2008 
 
http://www.heritage.org/Rese
arch/Economy/upload/wm_2
113.pdf 
 

 Managing the Challenges 
of WTO; Participation: Case 
Study 28 Mexico´s 
Agricultural Trade Policies: 
International  Commitments 
and Domestic Pressure. 
Isidro Morales-Moreno. 
Análisis Económico Revista 
No.53, Segundo 
Cuatrimestre de 2008, Vol. 
XXIII 
http://www.analisisecono
mico.com.mx/pdf/5316.pd
f  
 

 New Frontiers in Free 
Trade, featuring Razeen 
Sally, 09/16/2008 (MP3 ) 
Cato Institute, Center for 
Trade Policy Studies 
http://www.cato.org/daily
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podcast/razeensally_newfron
tiersinfreetrade_20080916.m
p3 
 

 OPEC Production and the 
Falling Price of Oil.  Frank 
A. Verrastro and Sarah O. 
Ladislaw.  CSIS.  October 
24, 2008 
 
http://www.csis.org/media/csis/
pubs/081024_opec.ladislaw.pdf 
 

 On the Politics of 
Financial Meltdowns.  Raj 
M. Desai.  Brookings.  
October 8, 2008 
http://www.brookings.edu/articl
es/2008/1008_financial_crisis_
desai.aspx 
 

 Thoughts on the Credit 
Crisis.  Sidney Weintraub. 
CSIS. October 2008.   
 
http://www.csis.org/media/csis/
pubs/issues200810.pdf 
 

 Trade agreements crucial 
to the immigration puzzle 
needs of Latin American 
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economies must be 
addressed. By Jorge G. 
Castañeda. The Houston 
Chronicle, October 26, 
2008, 9:42PM 
 
http://www.chron.com/disp/
story.mpl/editorial/outlook/
6079314.html 
 

 Trade in Goods (Imports, 
Exports and Trade Balance) 
with Mexico. U.S. Census 
Bureau, Foreign Trade 
Division, October 2008 
 
http://www.census.gov/forei
gn-
trade/balance/c2010.html  
 

 Trade, Protectionism, 
and the U.S. Economy: 
Examining the Evidence. 
Robert Krol, California State 
University, Northridge. Trade 
Briefing Paper no. 28. Cato 
Institute, September 16, 
2008 
 
http://www.freetrade.org/no
de/910 
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Elecciones 2008: 
 Los Candidatos 

 
 

http://www.america.g
ov/publications/ejourn

alusa/1008.html 
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La amenaza del narcotráfico 
en  América. Sección de 
Estudios y Análisis de Riesgos 
de la Oficina de Naciones 
Unidas contra la Droga y el 
Delito, Octubre 2008 
 
http://www.unodc.org/docume
nts/data-and-
analysis/Studies/Reporte_OEA
_2008.pdf  
 

Declaraciones de la 
secretaria Rice sobre la 
Iniciativa de Mérida. 
Departamento de Estado 
Oficina de Programas de 

Información Internacional 
del  Departamento de 
Estado de Estados Unidos 
Octubre 2008 
 
http://www.america.gov/st/
democracy-
spanish/2008/October/2008
1024134140pii0.7440149.ht
ml?CP.rss=true 
 

 Gun Battle Ends With 
Arrest Of Eduardo 
Arellano-Felix. DEA 
Intelligence leads Mexican 
Authorities to kingpin 
whose capture commanded 

$5 million reward. Drug 
Enforcement 
Administration, October 27, 
2008 
 
http://www.usdoj.gov/dea/p
ubs/pressrel/pr102708.html 
 

 Target America: Opening 
eyes to the damage drugs 
cause. Acting Administrator 
Leonhart’s Video Introduction. 
California Science Center, 
U.S. Department of Justice, 
October 2, 2008 
 
http://www.usdoj.gov/dea/s
peeches/s100208.html 

 Financial Crisis Hits 
Immigrant Pockets. Carlos 
Macias, Council of the 
Americas, October 9, 2008 
 
http://coa.counciloftheameric
as.org/article.php?id=1286  
 

 Latino Settlement in the 
New Century.  Richard Fry.  
Pew Hispanic Center.  
October 23, 2008 
http://pewhispanic.org/files/repo
rts/96.pdf 
 

 Regulating Immigration at 
the State Level. Laureen 
Laglagaron, et al.  MPI.  
October 2008 
 
http://www.migrationpolicy.org/
pubs/2007methodology.pdf  
 

Remittances and the Brain 
Drain: Skilled Migrants Do 
Remit Less! ADB Economics 
Working Paper Series, No. 
126, October 2008 
 
http://www.adb.org/Docume
nts/Working-
Papers/2008/Economics-
WP126.pdf 
 

 “Surge Two”: Northward 
Flood of Mexicans Likely to 
Increase after U.S. Election 
By George W. Grayson. 
Backgrounders and Reports, 
Center for Immigration 
Studies, October 2008 
 
http://www.cis.org/articles/2
008/back1308.pdf 
 
 

 Taking Back the Streets: 
ICE and Local Law 
Enforcement Target 
Immigrant Gangs. By Jon 
Feere, Jessica Vaughan. 
Backgrounders and 
Reports, CIS. September 
2008  
 
http://www.cis.org/articles
/2008/back1208.pdf 
 

 Trends in unauthorized 
immigration: 
undocumented inflow now 
trails legal inflow. Jeffrey 
S. Passel and D’Vera 
Cohn, Pew Hispanic 
Center, October 2, 2008 
 
http://pewhispanic.org/files
/reports/94.pdf  
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 Agencia de los Estados Unidos 
para el Desarrollo Internacional. 
 
http://www.usaid.gov/  
 

 Departamento de Estado. 
"México: información del país" 
 
http://www.state.gov/p/wha/ci/mx
/  
 

 Departamento de Estado de los 
Estados Unidos. Programas de 
Información Internacional. 
Recursos del gobierno de los 
E.U.A. en español. 
 
http://www.america.gov/esp/ 
 

 Embajada de los Estados  
Unidos de América en México 
 http://www.usembassy-
mexico.gov/  
 

 Embajada de los Estados 
Unidos  
Mexicanos en los E.U.A.  
  
http://portal.sre.gob.mx/eua/  

 La Enciclopedia de la Frontera 

http://www.utep.edu/border/  
 

 Frontera Norte Sur 
http://www.nmsu.edu/Research/fr
ontera/public_html/ 
 

 INFOUSA 
Inglés:     
http://usinfo.state.gov/infousa/ind
ex.html 
Español:  
http://usinfo.state.gov/espanol/infou
sa/ 
 

 Instituto Internacional de 
Educación. Oficina para América 
Latina 
 
http://www.iie.org/latinamerica/s
panish  
 

 Noticias de México y el 
mundo, el archivo  de 
Washington.  
 
http://www.america.gov/world/am
ericas.html 

 Servicio Cultural e Informativo 
de los Estados Unidos. 

 
http://www.america.gov 
 

 Servicio de Comercio 
Exterior de la Embajada 
Americana 
 
http://www.buyusa.gov/me
xico/es/  
 

**En esta sección encontrará  
sitios  sobre la vida, la cultura, 
la historia, la ciencia y la 
tecnología de los Estados Unidos 
de América 
 

 ABC News-Politics 
 
http://abcnews.go.com/Politi
cs/ 
 

 Ballot Initiative Strategy 
Center  
 
http://www.ballot.org/ 
 

 CQPolitics Election Map 
 

http://www.cqpolitics.com/wm
spage.cfm?parm1=28  
 

 CNN Election Center 
 
http://www.cnn.com/ELECTIO
N/2008/map/polling/  
 

 Initiative & Referendum 
Institute 
 
http://www.iandrinstitute.org/  
 

 PBS 
 
http://www.pbs.org/newshour/
vote2008/  

 The Polling Report
 
http://www.pollingreport.com
/ 
 

 Public Agenda 
 
http://www.publicagenda.org/
 

 Real Clear Politics 
 
http://www.realclearpolitics.c
om/ 
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  Congressional  

Reports 
 

http://www.gpoacce
ss.gov/serialset/crep

orts/browse.html 
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